A REGULAR MEETING
Of The
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER BOARD
Will Be Held On
TUESDAY, August 10,2010
At
5:15 p.m.
In The
COMMISSION CHAMBERS

(2" floor, Governmental Center)
400 Boardman Avenue

Traverse City Light and Power will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services,
such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at
the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon notice to Traverse City
Light and Power. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
the Light and Power Department by writing or calling the following.

Stephanie Tvardek,
Administrative Assistant
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686
(231) 932-4543

Traverse City Light and Power

1131 Hastings Street

Posting Date: 08-6-10

Traverse City, MI 49686

(231) 922-4940

4:00 p.m.

01




Light and Power Board
August 10, 2010

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1. ROLL CALL
2. CONSENT CALENDAR

/st

The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items
together to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any member of the Board, staff
or the public may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed therefirom and placed
elsewhere on the agenda for full discussion. Such requests will be automatically respected. If an
item is not removed from the consent calendar, the action noted in parentheses on the agenda is

approved by a single Board action adopting the consent calendar.
A. Consideration of approving minutes of the Study Session of July 21, 2010,

B. Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 27, 2010.
C. Consideration of approving minutes of the Study Session of August 3, 2010.

OLD BUSINESS

None as of August 6, 2010

NEW BUSINESS

A. Consideration of rescinding 4/21/10 Renewable Energy Resolution. (Rice)

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS

A. From Legal Counsel:

None as of August 6, 2010
B. From Staff:

(1) Update on Energy Optimization efforts. (Rice and Cooper)
C. From Board:

None as of August 6, 2010

PUBLIC COMMENT

e




TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Light and Power Board Study Session
Held at 5:30 p.m., Light and Power Service Center
Tuesday, July 21, 2010

LIGHT AND POWER BOARD MEMBERS -

Present: Mike Coco, Linda Johnson, John Welch, John Snodgrass, John
Taylor, Ralph Soffredine, Jim Carruthers
EX OFFICIO MEMBER -
Present: R. Ben Bifoss
OTHERS: Ed Rice, Tim Arends, Stephanie Tvardek, Jim Cooper, Jessica

Wheaton, Karen Feahr, Glen Dine, Denise Kuschell
The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Chairman Coco.
1. Review of Light and Power’s strategic plan.

Ed Rice made a presentation to the Board regarding our current strategic goals,
and possible generation options.

Chairman Coco called a 5 minute recess at 6:52 p.m.
Chairman Coco called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

Public Comment

- Tom Karas, 8801 Sectionline Rd., Non-Ratepayer

- Jim Dulzo, 556 Case Rd., Beulah, Non-Ratepayer

- Laura Shea, 505 E. State St., Ratepayer

- Greg Reisig, 613 Ottawa, Elk Rapids, Northern Michigan Environmental Action
Council, Non-Ratepayer

- Ann Rogers, 1236 Peninsula Dr., Ratepayer

- Mike Powers, 604 Grant St., SEEDS, Ratepayer

- Brian Beauchamp, 800 Cottageview Dr., Michigan Land Use Institute, Non-
Ratepayer

- Randy Smith, Bunker Hill Rd., Williamsburg, Non-Ratepayer

- Rick Buckhalter, 932 Kelly St., Ratepayer

Board and staff reviewed and discussed possible revisions to the current strategic
goals.

Board suggested Goal #6 be revised to read “Serve as a leader in energy
efficiency.”

It was agreed to discuss the revision of the remaining goals at a later meeting to
be scheduled.

i



Study Session
July 21,2010
Page 2

Ed Rice asked for direction from the Board regarding generation options. It was
the consensus of the Board to no longer consider Biomass a generation option at

this time.
2. Public Comment

- Laura Shea, 505 E. State St., Ratepayer

Meeting adjourned at 9:18 p.m.

Edward E. Rice, Secretary
/st LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

04




TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Held at 5:15 p.m., Commission Chambers, Governmental Center
Tuesday, July 27, 2010

BOARD MEMBERS -

Present: Mike Coco, Linda Johnson, John Welch, John Snodgrass, John Taylor,
Ralph Soffredine, Jim Carruthers

EX OFFICIO MEMBER -
Present: R. Ben Bifoss
OTHERS: Ed Rice, Tim Arends, Stephanie Tvardek, Nick Abraitis, Mark

Rollenhagen, Glen Dine

The meeting was called to order at 5:16 p.m. by Chairman Coco.

2.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Moved by Johnson, seconded by Soffredine, that the following items, as recommended
on the Consent Calendar portion of the agenda, be approved:

A. Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 22, 2010.
B. Consideration of approving minutes of the Human Resource Committee Meeting of

June 30, 2010.
C. Consideration of approving minutes of the Study Session of July 20, 2010,

CARRIED unanimously.
OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS

A. Moved by Carruthers, seconded by Soffredine, that in the best interest of Light
and Power, the Board authorize the issuance of a purchase order to Champion
Charter Sales for the purchase of 200 LED overhead cobra head style fixtures, in
the amount of $126,400.00; and authorize the Executive Director to administer
amendments and change orders that are in the best interests of the Light and
Power Department.

Public Comment:
- Tom Karas, 8801 Section Line Road, Michigan Energy Alternatives Project,

Non-Ratepayer
CARRIED unanimously.
B. Moved by Soffredine, seconded by Welch, to offer a third letter of understanding

to the Light and Power bargaining unit that calls for a 2% increase to the current
wage rates with an effective date of July 4, 2010.

05



Regular Meeting
Tuesday, July 27, 2010

Page 2

CARRIED unanimously.

Moved by Welch, seconded by Johnson, that the Light and Power Board adopt a
Net Metering Policy as presented to be effective immediately, subject to approval
as to form by General Counsel.

Public Comment:

- Tom Karas, 8801 Section Line Road, Michigan Energy Alternatives Project,
Non-Ratepayer

- Jim Barnes, 130 Hall Street, Eco-Building Products, Ratepayer

- Jeff Stratten, 2360 W. Carriage Hill Drive, J.D. Stratten Electric, Non-
Ratepayer

CARRIED unanimously.

Moved by Welch, seconded by Soffredine, that the Board authorize the Chairman
and Secretary to execute an “Agreement between owner and architect” with AAI
with the architect’s fee being a fixed fee of $39,200 plus expenses, for
architectural services for an addition to the Hastings Street Service Center; subject
to approval as to substance by the Executive Director and as to form by General
Counsel, and authorize the Executive Director to enter into change orders within
his spending limit that are in the best interests of the utility.

Public Comment:
- Bob Sommerville, AAI, Traverse City

Roll Call:

Yes — Soffredine, Taylor, Snodgrass, Welch, Johnson, Coco
No — Carruthers

CARRIED.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS

From Staff:

(D Ed Rice spoke re: the MPPA July meeting.

(2) Ed Rice spoke re: the study session on Energy Optimization scheduled for August
3,2010.

3) Ed Rice spoke re: the study session on Strategic Planning to be scheduled at a
later date.

4) Ed Rice spoke in response to public comment from the July 21, 2010 study
session re: MACTEC’s findings. Ed clarified MACTEC did state there was no
discernable difference between Biomass and Natural Gas emissions.

(5) Ed Rice spoke in response to public comment from the July 21, 2010 study
session re: the price of solar.

From Board:

(D Commissioner Carruthers spoke re: the June 21, 2010 Vanity Fair article “A

Colossal Fracking Mess”. 06




Regular Meeting

Tuesday, July 27, 2010
Page 3
(2) Commissioner Carruthers spoke re: the movie “Gasland” which will be played
during the Traverse City Film Festival this Saturday, July 31, 2010 at 3pm at the
Opera House.
(3) John Welch spoke re: Light and Power year end financials.
4) John Welch spoke re: re-energizing the Wi-Fi discussions.
(5) John Welch spoke re: Bayfront Planning Projects discussed at Rotary.

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

Tom Karas, 8801 Section Line Road, Michigan Energy Alternatives Project, Non-
Ratepayer

The meeting adjourned at 7:06 p.m.

/st

Edward E. Rice, Secretary
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

07




TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Light and Power Board Study Session
Held at 5:15 p.m., Light and Power Service Center
Tuesday, August 3, 2010

LIGHT AND POWER BOARD MEMBERS -

Present: Mike Coco, Linda Johnson, John Welch, John Snodgrass, John
Taylor, Ralph Soffredine, Jim Carruthers
EX OFFICIO MEMBER -
Present: R. Ben Bifoss
OTHERS: Ed Rice, Tim Arends, Stephanie Tvardek, Jim Cooper, Jessica

Wheaton, Karen Feahr, Glen Dine, Nick Abraitis
The meeting was called to order at 5:17 p.m. by Chairman Coco.

1. Review of Light and Power’s strategic plan.

Board and staff reviewed and discussed possible revisions to the current strategic

goals.
2. Public Comment

No one from the public commented.

Meeting adjourned at 7:21 p.m.

Edward E. Rice, Secretary
/st LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

08




RAVERSE CITY

IGHT & POWER

To: Light & Power Board z;g
From: Ed Rice, Executive Director ,

Date: August 6, 2010

Subject: Renewable Energy Resolution

At its April 20, 2010 meeting the Board passed a Resolution in Support of Renewable Energy
Sources. While the Board may continue to support renewable energy sources, this particular
resolution directed staff to pursue the development of local wood biomass generation

opportunities.

Since that time, and through the strategic planning process, the Board has given staff the direction
to not pursue biomass as a possible local generation source. Due to this change in direction it
would be appropriate for the Board to formally rescind the prior resolution.

If you agree with Staff's recommendation that the Resolution of Support for Renewable Energy
Sources be rescinded the following motion would be appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY )

THAT THE “RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES,”
ADOPTED BY THE BOARD AT ITS APRIL 20, 2010 MEETING, BE RESCINDED.

09




N,  TRAVERSE CITY

sy

Investing Our Energy In You

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT
FOR RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES

WHEREAS, the Traverse City Light and Power Board has all the power and duties
possessed by the City to...operate the light and power system and to do any and all acts or things
that are necessary to operate, maintain. ..preserve or promote an orderly, economic and business-
like administration of the Light and Power Department as it deems advisable pursuant to
Traverse City Charter §176; and

WHEREAS, Traverse City Light & Power’s vision is to enhance the local quality of life
by securing our energy future; with a mission to be a customer-focused utility that provides
reliable and competitively priced energy services that benefit the community; and

WHEREAS, the Traverse City Light and Power Board has established strategic goals
that include: a) acquire diversified electric generation assets and achieve 30% of electric power
requirements through renewable energy resources by 2020, as financially responsible; b) insulate
customer rates from volatile power market prices; provide a high level of system reliability,
including local generation; ¢) continue to serve as a leader in sustainable energy strategies and
energy conservation; and support economic development in the community; and

WHEREAS, the Traverse City Light & Power Board supports renewable energy sources
for this utility that includes wind, solar, biomass, and landfill gas; and will continue to promote
energy conservation efforts for all of its customers; and

WHEREAS, the Board believes that wood biomass generation is the most cost effective
local renewable baseload generation option for the utility; that it has sustainable fuel sources to
support its long-term operations without harming Michigan’s forests; and that it has lower
emissions than fossil fuel generation options,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Traverse City Light
and Power directs its staff to pursue the development of local wood biomass generation
opportunities for the benefit of the utility’s ratepayers.

I, Edward E. Rice, Secretary of the Light and Power Board of the City of Traverse City,
do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Light
and Power Board at a Special Meeting thereof assembled this 20™ day of April, 2010, by
the following vote: 4 Yes and 2 No.

Edward E. Bice
Edward E. Rice, Executive Director & Secretary
Traverse City Light and Power Board

10



Energy Optimization Presentation

Traverse City Light & Power
Board Meeting
August 10, 2010

Discussion ltems

e Energy Optimization Impact on Peak Load

o Energy Use Reduction vs. Peak Load Reduction

e Electric Supply Planning

Load Curves

Load Following vs. Block Purchases

Daily Off Peak Wind Project Impacts

Daily Off Peak Energy Optimization Impacts

O O O O

e TCL&P Customer Demand Mix

o Reduce Peak through E.O.

11




dO3 Uim pejosdxj—m=  (dO3 Jo} peisnipy) psjosfoid==  (paisnlpeun) psjosfoid=i=  [EOLOISIH =t

YXAV4 Gcoc €coc Lcoe 610¢ £10¢ Gloc €L0c L10¢ 600¢ £00¢ o{0[014 €00¢ 100¢ 6661

L 1 L] 1 1 1 1 1 1 ) 1 1 ¥ 1 1 ] 1 1 1 1 ! 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 O

0¢

ov

08

0oL

oclL

d0O3 10} U@uws_._u,Q A _umu—wj.:umCD — ]}SEJal04 puews( Yesad

(MIN) puewia@ jenuuy

12



=¥—  OF YIM PEOT Ul == PEOT XBJ\ =t

AeQq lad sinoy
ve € ¢ e 0 6L 8L ZL 9L SL ¥L €L 2 L o0 6 8 L 9 S 14 € 4 L 0

T e T

(LSS LSS

(B2v) Temgn

> ($8°S) T8ME1 SIinoH Yead <

SBAIND PeOT UINOH ¢ - JaMod R 1ybi1 AllD esianel|

ol

- 0¢C

- 0€

- Oy

- 09

- 09

- 04

08

13



SJawliojsuel] SSO] MOT -
(¢) uononpay abeyop WelsAg -
BN peo /Y -

SInQ abuey) -busy -

[NV -

sJawolsnd 0098

W G'L$ - MIN 9°0 — uoloNpay %5

leruapisay

|esnpuj /w//ﬂ/////

|eldJawiwio)

—

» ¢{=d0l-
S2l0)g -
sdoys -

suonnisul

|eloueul -

L

N

AN

sjueine)say -
S|9)0H -
0SSO —¢av.

SO -001¢
SJawo}snd 000€

[ (00G$) sisAleuy
SlS Ag 8yg -
Ajunpuoddo
BWog -

dQOL uo || -
slawoisny 6z

—

43

09

L

MIN

XIN puewsa Jawolisny — Jamod % b Ao esianel |

14



[ speloid owsnosdwy |/ P

A § .,,,_, \.1& Y

Sek)
7 ﬁ 7 uoissiwsuel} aye1s

~ N T —

r \ o B,
e —— /r/,/ / \ A o Y

P P o fy..,/rf; i\\ .h 0 C C m C(_ .,f.,. ;ma,\ P ?,.m,,.f
| snoIosu0d Ajleluswiuoiinug </ sjuswalinbal OSIN
seo jeinjeNjosoy | UB U Aduiosie sjgepioye |

>\ ‘elqeljai ‘sjes spinold |

sSuonIpuoo \ [/ N\ Y 7/ Koljod Jousenon.

\ \
Y

SPEIL s dEDe - O\ T | splepuejs S|gqemauay. |
. : Od3N- Vi . | uoneziundo ABreuz. |
N B 7 od3de ﬁ ; uonell dxa 10B.1U0D ,f f...y. BN ENEES «,\\,.,4
— . solepuegj) [eiepa / |\
1epUe |elspa4 / \ |00d Jomod VddIN |

welshs 43101

" o W V4
) "4 gy >
g " ey =
e 5 Qe ™
S ;.S.\.QV\"uh»\ T L omes s s

sainssald aley S, Jamod % 1B AuD asianel |

noA uj AB1aug Ing Bunsany HAMOd ™S LHSIT

AllID 3IS¥d3IAVYYHL

~" T |\ %8eusee|edojjoisog | | [e0D) JO 150D

15



'G6¢ Vd J8pun sjeob sy} Buigesw anuijuod 0} J8pIo Ul SISeq [enuue Ue uo pasiAal
24 ||IM suoljedo|je welbold ‘uonessiuiwpe pue Uoljen|eAs ‘UOIREONPS 0} %Z | pue ‘[euisnpul
pue [erdJawwod 0} %G ‘lenuspisal o} %Gz ‘weibold swooul mo| 0} }3@bpng OJ SH JO %y
Ajeyewnxoidde Buneooje uo peseq si ueld g0z S.d1DL "©WOdUl MO| [eluspIsal Buiphioul
SOSSE|D Jawolsnd ||e aAIes 0} padojansp asem sweisboid uoneziwndo ABleug 4701

ve'e 110¢C %01 ¢cLoc
qcy'c 0L0¢ %S.L°0 LLOC
1€9°) 6002 %050 0L0C
|66 ,00¢ %0€°0 600¢-800¢
paiinbay J1es) sojegs Buineg Jeojp welboud
sbuineg LA
€101 sinoy jjemebsj\ ul papode. si sbuines

‘swelboud uoneziwndo Abisug
d101 410} paiinbal sinoy pemebow ul sbBuines |eyuswaloul sy} smoys Mojeq 9|qe} ay|

:S.J9W0)SNI dWOodUI MO|
buipnjour ssejo sewo)sno yoeas o) sweiboid sayo jjeys ueid 03 oy (e) (g) L, uondsas

SLININHINOIY € NOILDOISENS 1L NOILDIS S6¢ Vd -} NOILDO3S

¥88591L-N "ON 9se) DSdIN
ue|d uoneziwndQ 1amod pue ybi A1) asianel]

HIMOd S LHOIT %

AllID 3Ssd¥d3IAVYL

16



895'9¢S$ 0L0¢c %0°¢ cLoc
760°16¢$ 600¢ %061 LL0c
819'cecs 800¢ %00°L 0L0¢
81 689 L00¢ %SG.0 600C
leg) sojeg Bulpuadg 9, Jeap weiboud
m:__oarmn_w
jejoL

S9jeg [Iejay Jo abejusaiad sainjpuadxy

‘MO[3q 8|ge)} Y} Ul UMOYS ale S[aAs] Bulpun) pajewlss ay| "Gz 19V oljand Jo
(/) 68 uonoag Ul pamoje se Buipuads wnwixew ay} alinbal |Im ue|qd uoneziwndo

ABlaug sd101 ‘siebuey sbuines ABisus Alojepuew sy} aAsIydoe 0} JSPIO U|
-S[ond] bujpuny Atessadau ay) Ajroads jjeys ueid 03 oyl (q)(g) LZ uonses

17



819°22Z $ G685°0£9°L ¥81°'68 $ 0¥.2°'066 s|ejo] |enuuy pajoafoid
Gzo‘og $ GG0‘8 $ uonenjeAg/uiwpy Aunn - jepoyqns
006°‘8 $ 08G°¢ $ (AQINT) uonenjeny
GelL'LL $ SV $ uonessiulwpy weiboid Aunn s}s0)
[oAaT-0l1j0j310d

£65°202 $ 686°0£9°L 627°L8 $ 0v.°066 oljopiod weiboid [e}o]
979°L9L $ GLLCIL'L 00299 $ 690959 suonnjog ssauisng - jeporqns

- $ G90'LGL sbuineg weibold 800¢
GZe'e $ <€0g9l - ¢ swelbold ABojouyos] Buibiswz/oldg
8¢e'e $ vSv've cre'l $ 868Vl SSJIAISS [euoljednp]
14400017 $ 180'8/¢ 719'9 $ Lveov Wweibold sAiusou| wosny
ov0'9LL $ 8eevi8 #8189 $ e66.L'cey weiboid sanusou| sanduosaid leuysnpuj

Q [eldJawwo)
lv6°0p $ 0LV'19% 622°GL $ LI9%GE suonnjogs jelpuspisay - [epoyqns
CelT $ ¢0g'9l - $ sweiboid ABojouyos] Buibiswznold
8¢e'e $ vS¥'ve ere'l $ 898yl S9JIAISS |euoljednp]
89/ $ zZ89'c - $ wawdinb3 QwAH usioIg
296'C $ 0gg9 - $ sojuoJj08|g/seouelddy Jusiolyy
€oL‘6l $ g89l‘sel ovZ'6 $ $85°/9 BuipAosy B uj-uin] Jezesi4/iojelabiyey
16G°L $ z8lL'e 190°L $ Lzl'e Bunybi usioy3
T $ 009'v9¢C = $ 009%9¢ juelg) sjels - s1490
006°8 $ 269°cl 08G‘c $ 80S‘s S3DINISS SWOdU| MOT] [enpuapisay
1obpng sbBuineg ypn 1obpng sbBuineg oljojjiod weiboud AiobBajeq oijojluod
weiboid 1ea, 11l Ss0i9) welboid UMY dedA
}sli4 ssol9
oLoc 600¢

L 9|qel oljojjuod weiboid uoneziwndg ABisug s,Aj19 asianed |

18



896925 $ €90evT’e 760°L6€ $ 198°22¥°C s|ejo] [enuuy pajoafoid
G8e' Ly $ 061°Ge $ uonenjeAz/ulwpy AN - [eyorqns
090°L2 $ 0¥9'Gl $ (A\'8INT) uonenjens
Gze'oz $ 05S'6l $ uoljessiuiwpy weiboid Ayin s}s09
[oAaT-oljoi0od
egL'6Ly $ €90Cree 706°GGE $ 198°/ev'C oljojpiod weiboid [e}0]
628'eve $ 06Z°8kr'C 596692 $ 12.°.68°L suoinjos ssaujsng - [g}ojqns
sbuineg weiboid 8002
coL'el S Teole 028°'L $ cza'sy sweibold ABojouyos| Buibiewz0|Id
868°/ $ ¢Lo'sy G98'G $ z62'9¢ SOOINIeG [euoleonp]
86006 $ 289'Gz9 G90°'09 $ 1el'lLy weiboid SAjuSdU| Wojsn
129'2¢C $ €.6'C69°) GL8'16l $ 169G6S°L weibold aAjusou| aAlduosald leLysnpuj
Q [eloJswuwio)
gge'sel ¢ £12°¢6. 6££°06 $ seL'oes suopnjog jenuapisay - [epoyqns
col'el S Zao'ls 0z28'. $ ¢zg'sy swelboid ABojouyos] Buibiswzolid
868/ $ cLo'ey G98'g $ ze6g'9e S9OIAISG [euol}eonp]
€890 $ g8e's GSY'y $ ¢eg's Juswdinb3 DYAH jusiolyT
Lee ) S eyl 828y $ v61'6 soluoJ308|g/seouel|ddy Jusiolyg
02S'6v $ 82l YOS 1€6°LE $ zS.'c0e BuljoAosy g ul-uin] 1ezesi4/i0)eleblley
00,62 $ +80°'50¢ 0086l $ 68¢'c0T Bunybi usioy
5 S = = S Juels) 9els - s740
090°LC $ oov'ce 0¥9'sl $ 290'vC SOOIAIOG SWOdU| MOl [epuapisay
jobpng sBuines ypa 19bpng sBuineg Ypax oljojliod weiboid AiobBayeq oljopaod
Em._mo._n_ 1ed\ 1sil4 ss0.19 Em._mo..n_ JeoA }Sil4 SS0.195)
210z Loz

|l @|ge] oljojjuod weiboid uoneziwndo ABiaugz s,A)19 asianed]

19



LGG'l Hun ajqeladp 1azaal4 pajohoay
2,91 JHun s|qesad Jojelsbuyey pojohoay
nun/sbuines
UMY [enuuy ssolo Aunqibng 9INSesd
"?oualIadxad

uonejuswsjdwi wesbouad pue ‘syinsal ARNT ‘Juswidojonap
ABojouyosa} ‘suoilipuod jaytew Jualind Ylim asueploode

ul papaau se sainseaw 3|q161|9 asinai [Im AJin ay L
("00851-N 18p10 2SN Aq payuapl se) eseqejeq sbuireg
pawaag apimajels uebiyoip 3y} wiouaj sanjeA pajuswindop
uo paseq ailaom soanjeA sbuiaes pawoag -sasodind

Buluued 10j paijioads usaq aAey mojaq pajsi| sainseaw ay |

sa.Inses|\
a|qibi|3

weibo.ud Buljohoay pue uj-uin] I9zoai4/i0}elablijay [enpuapisay

juswa|g weuboid

swelbold jenpuapisay

Z 9lqe] — sweiboid uoneziwndo ABisug pasodoid s,A319 asioael]

YIMOd S LHOI'T %

g juswyoeny ALID 3ISYIAVYL

20



8CLv0¢

2s.'c0e

g9l G€ElL

¥8S°L9

cloc

bLoC

0L0¢

600¢

sjo8.ie] ssuines

(UMM lenuuy ssolug) sbuineg ABiaug

(sainseasy pajjeysuj Jo syun uil) uonedionied

02S‘6V$ 1€6°LES €91'61$ 9vZ'6$
rANIY4 1L0Z 0102 6002 193png pajewnsy
sjobpng |enuuy
8l €zl Z8 R
Z1L0Z 1102 0102 6002 :c__HM”__HHMM__

welbold Buljohaay pue uj-uinj 19zaalj/i0)eiobLyay jeusapisay | Juswelg wesboid

swesbo.id |ejuapisay

¢ d|gel — swelboid uoneziundo ABisug pasodoid s,A)10 asianel]

HIAMOL S LHOI'T %

d Juswyoeny




o™

-AAILLNZONI TVLOL

paenpd aseyolnd isyipiwnysp
00'Gl$ @ dVLS ADYHANS ®@ V1S ADYHINT
payienp HUN DV MOPUIAA/WIOOY
00°GL$ @ HVLS ADYHINT @ dVLS ADHINS

paddinbg
00°00L$% I0JOIN INOH | JOJOIN INDF Yim adeuln
00°0S1$ d343S 91 oV [ejua)
[ONTARS d44S 61 OV [ejuad
00°G6.$ d33S vl oV [ejua)

(@Anuaoul jun 19d sjuswalinbay
x Ainuenp) aanuaou| jejol 9AI3uUdDU| Anuenp Aouaidiyyg uonduosag

‘9]ep awes ay} uo pajjelsul pue a|qibie
9q 0} }8S paydjew e oq }SnW JSSUSPUOD JOOPINO PUE |I00 JOOpUl 8Y} BUIUOIPUOD Iy [EJjUSD) 104
seouel|ddy payllend @ ¥VLS ADYIANT pue spelbdn @oeuing ‘Buiuonipuo) Jiy [esusd

sisjipiwnyaqg @ Jels AbBiaug puy

sweysAg QVAH Aouaioyyg ybiy 104 uonesijddy jepuspisay
dIMOd S LHOI'T

AllD 3IS¥3IAVIAL



